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Jack P. Broadbent
EXECUTIVE OFFICER/APCO

July 18, 2007
Ms. Deborah Jordan, Director
Air Management Division
United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:

The District is proposing a Minor Revision of the Major Facility Review (MFR) Permit for
Facility # A0016.

Application Facility  Facility Name Address, City Type of

Numbers Number Operation

A0016 12931 ConocoPhillips Co. 1380 San Pablo Avenue Petroleum
San Francisco Rodeo, CA 94572 Refinery

Refinery

The purpose of the revision is to incorporate the following provisions of the consent
decree entered against ConocoPhillips by the US District Court for the Southern District
of Texas on January 27, 2005:
e All heaters and boilers that were not previously subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart J
(Subpart J), are now considered to be "affected facilities" even though they were
built before June 11, 1973.
e Heaters will not be allowed to burn fuel oil except during periods of natural gas
curtailment, test runs, or operator training.

All revisions are clearly shown in strikeout and underline formatting.

The Statement Of Basis, which includes the pertinent sections of the permit, can be
viewed on the BAAQMD website at:
http://www.baagmd.gov/pmt/title_v/public_notices.htm. If you have any questions
regarding this project, please call Dennis T. Jang, Senior Air Quality Engineer, at (415)
749-4707.

Very truly yours,

Signed by Brian Bunger for Jack P. Broadbent
Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer

BGY:DTJ:vch

Enclosures:




